290

Grand Junction, Colorado, March 26, 1912.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair.

> The following Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vorbeck, Rankin, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Vedder.

> > Acting City Attorney Tupper was Present,

The minutes of the regular meeting of March 19th were read and approved.

A communication from George L Crawford in reference to claim for horse injured on Kannah Creek pipe line was read, and on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the communication was ordered placed on file.

A communication from the Fair Building Company in reference to water pipes on South 5th street along the building of said company, was read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the communication was referred to the Commissioner of Highways.

Communications from Louis Meyer, S. Antles, and George 1 Calvert, making application for the position of Director of publicity, were received and read. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the communications were ordered placed on file.

The following bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

Claim of

H. F. Vorbeck, City Treas. 10,663 General \$40.40 Rait costs Erven case Vincent Miller 664 18.00 Services Erven case T. W. Primrose, Clk. D. Ct. 665 115.07 Bal. Court costs Mrs. Viola Ervenicia From 666 200.00 Juigment Dist. Court Geo. L. Crawford 1061 Kan. Crk.150.00 One horse August S. Fuck 1082 55.00 Right of way

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor

declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Billiard and Pool Tables," was introduced and read. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the proposed ordinance was laid on the table until next regular meeting.

\*

291

The bond of H. A. Polker, cement contractor, having been approved by the City Attorney, the same was, on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, accepted and ordered placed on file.

A communication from Armour & Co., making application for a permit to extend a side track from the rear of Block 161 across Fifth street to the center of Block 162, was read. The matter of preparing a resolution granting such permit was referred to the City Attorney.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the following resolution be passed and adopted:

## RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, the old plank sidewalk in front of lots, 19, 20, and 21, in Block 55, is in a condition dangerous to public safety, and

Whereas, the reconstruction of said sidewalk is necessary, therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the sidewalk in front of said lots 19, 20, and 21, in Block 56, be condemned and that a cement sidewalk be and hereby is ordered laid in front of said lots, in accordance with the provisions of the city ordinance.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as rollows: Todd, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

## RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, a number of the property owners have asked that a sidewalk be constructed along the streets hereinafter named, and

Whereas, in the opinion of the City Council, said sidewalk is a necessity, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Grand Junction does hereby order the construction of a cement sidewalk along the streets hereinafter named, as follows: From the northeast corner of Block 45, thence south to the northeast corner of Block 66, thence west to the northeast corner of Block 65, according to the ordinances in such cases made and provided. Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

120.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commis-

sioner Rankin, the Council adjourned.

Charles KNolmburg

City Clerk.